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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Yvonne Yong <service@z-one.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 2:55 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Your Ref: PC 6913X_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SHA 5275R AND PC 

6913X ON 31/07/2018

Attachments: LOD Documents PC6913X.pdf

Dear Vic, 

  

Attached LOD documents for your kind attention. 

  

We shall post out all original document to you today and look forwards to receiving your DV soonest . 

  

  

Thank you . 

  

  

Best Regards,  

Yvonne Yong 

Z-One Automotive Pte Ltd 

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-87/85 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883 

Tel:  66342112 Fax: 6634 2122 

  

From: Vic (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 3:01 PM 

To: gwentay@z-one.com.sg ; service@z-one.com.sg  
Cc: Admin A ; Vic (LKKAuto)  

Subject: Your Ref: PC 6913X_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SHA 5275R AND PC 6913X ON 31/07/2018 

  

Your Ref: PC 6913X                                                                                   “WITHOUT PREJUDICE” 

Our Ref: CC4/III18014068/hb3     

  

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SHA 5275R AND PC 6913X ON 31/07/2018 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is clear subject to 

the BOLA guideline settlement. 

  

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to 

your client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is subjected to the 

consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the 

number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor and approved by our principal. 

  

Kindly forward the LOD and all supporting documents to us if available to proceed with the settlement. 

  

Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

  

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

  

  


